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From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@mx0a-0024e201.pphosted.com>

To: Michael.Hettenhausen@prk.sccgov.org

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:43 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West 

Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

The original message was received at Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:43:13 GMT from m0168844.ppops.net [127.0.0.1] 

 

   ----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- <Michael.Hettenhausen@prk.sccgov.org> 

    (reason: 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [BL0GCC02FT006.eop-

gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]) 

 

   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- ... while talking to prk-sccgov-org.mail.protection.outlook.com.: 

>>> DATA 

<<< 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [BL0GCC02FT006.eop-

gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com] 

550 5.1.1 <Michael.Hettenhausen@prk.sccgov.org>... User unknown <<< 503 5.5.2 Need rcpt command 

[BL0GCC02FT006.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com] 




